
Marin/Sonoma
Mosquito & Vector Control District

595 Helman Lane
Cotati, California 94931

1-800-231-3236 (toll free) 707-285-2210 (fax)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

DATE: October 9, 2019
TIME: 7:00 PM
LOCATION: District Headquarters

595 Helman Lane
Cotati, Ca 94931

Items marked * are enclosed attachments.
Items marked # will be handed out at the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL (13 members must be present for a quorum)

Bruce Ackerman, Fairfax Ranjiv Khush, San Anselmo
Ken Blair, Windsor Alannah Kinser, Tiburon
Gail Bloom, Larkspur Matthew Naythons, Sausalito
Tamara Davis, Sonoma Co. at Large Herb Rowland, Jr., Novato
Art Deicke, Santa Rosa Paul Sagues, Ross (First V.P.)
Laurie Gallian, Sonoma Ed Schulze, Marin Co. at Large
Carol Giovanatto, Cloverdale (Second V.P.) Richard Snyder, Belvedere
Una Glass, Sebastopol Michael Thompson, Rohnert Park
Pamela Harlem, San Rafael (Secretary) David Witt, Mill Valley
Susan Hootkins, Petaluma Shaun McCaffery, Healdsburg (President)

Open Seats:
Corte Madera, Cotati, one Marin County at Large and one Sonoma County at
Large

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District (MSMVCD) at 1-800-231-3236.

Translators, American Sign Language interpreters, and/or assistive listening devices for individuals with hearing disabilities
will be available upon request. A minimum of 48 hours is needed to ensure the availability of translation service.

MSMVCD hereby certifies that this agenda has been posted in accordance with the requirements of the Government Code.



4. PUBLIC TIME

5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

B.* MINUTES – Minutes for Board Meeting held on July 10, 2019.

C.* FINANCIAL
Warrants – July 2019
July Payroll: $ 191,062.40
July Expenditures: $1,176,205.33
Total: $1,367,267.73

D.* FINANCIAL
Warrants – August 2019
August Payroll: $195,619.06
August Expenditures: $653,203.06
Total: $848,822.12

E.* FINANCIAL
Warrants – September 2019
September Payroll: $192,563.40
September Expenditures: $383,879.37
Total: $576,442.77

ACTION NEEDED
INFORMATION ENCLOSED

F.* 1ST QUARTER FINANCIAL STATEMENT

INFORMATION ENCLOSED

Public Time is time provided by the board so the public may make comment on any item
not on the agenda.

The public will be given an opportunity to speak on each agenda item at the time the item
is presented. Once the public comment portion of any item on this agenda has been closed
by the Board, no further comment from the public will be permitted unless authorized by
the Board President and if so authorized, said additional public comment shall be limited
to the provision of information not previously provided to the Board or as otherwise
limited by order of the Board.

We respectfully request that you state your name and address and provide the Board
President with a Speaker Card so that you can be properly included in the consideration
of the item.

Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes per person or twenty (20) minutes per
subject in total so that all who wish to speak can be heard.



G. ENDING ACCOUNT BALANCES:
Operating Fund: $7,668,929.95

6. NEW BUSINESS
A.* Monthly Billing and Treatment Operations Cost Control Billing Sheet

for FY 2019-20.
Staff Report: Enclosed is the billing sheet that the District uses to charge
other agencies (e.g. such as a city, county or the California Department of
Fish and Wildlife) for mosquito control work on their lands. Most public
agencies do not contribute any taxes in payment for the District’s services;
therefore we recover certain costs by billing the agencies. The cost control
billing sheet is updated each year. This year’s billing sheet has been
improved by adding overtime rates, which historically, have not been
charged. However, most straight time staff hourly rates have decreased
when compared to the prior year. This is due to two factors: a revised
methodology (approved by the District’s Actuaries) for calculating the cost
of providing contracted Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) and a
reduction in this year’s employer contribution rate to the pension system
(MCERA).

A comparison column is provided to show the costs for the previous fiscal
year (FY18-19).

ACTION NEEDED: Consider a motion to approve the Monthly Billing and Treatment
Operations Cost Control Billing Sheet.
INFORMATION ENCLOSED

B.* Proposed Resolution No. 2019/20-01 Authorizing a Change in
Authorized Signers on Bank of America Account.
Staff Report: Approval of this resolution is necessary for the District to be
able to close the now superfluous Bank of America account that was used
by staff to remit payroll taxes, a task now carried out by the payroll service
company used by the District. As noted in the resolution, the two signers
who are currently authorized are retired employees and thus unable to act
on the District’s behalf. Adoption of the proposed resolution would enable
two Trustees and Manager Smith to take action on this account, which is
slated for closure as noted in item C below. Bank of America’s legal
department has approved the proposed resolution.

ACTION NEEDED
Consider adoption of Resolution 2019/20-01, authorizing a Change in Authorized Signers
on Bank of America Account (roll call vote)
INFORMATION ENCLOSED



C.* Closure of Account with Bank of America.
Staff Report: As noted in the foregoing item (B), the District’s account
(number ending in 5919) with Bank of America is now superfluous to the
requirements. Staff recommends that the Board direct staff to close this
account as soon as practicable and deposit all funds contained therein, net
of any bank fees, into the District’s operating fund account at the County of
Marin Treasury. The current balance is shown on the most recent statement,
which is enclosed for reference. Paperwork documenting the transaction
will be provided to the Budget Committee and Board following completion
of the transfer.
Staff has discussed this matter with the Budget Committee.

ACTION NEEDED
Consider a motion to direct staff to permanently close Bank of America account number
ending in 5919 and deposit the full available balance to the District’s Operating Fund at
the County of Marin Treasury.
INFORMATION ENCLOSED (Attachment A)

7. COMMITTEE & STAFF REPORTS
A. Audit Committee

Report by Paul Sagues

B. Budget Committee
Report by Shaun McCaffery

C. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Committee
Report by Herb Rowland

8.* MANAGER’S REPORT

INFORMATION ENCLOSED

9. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

10. OPEN TIME FOR BOARD OR STAFF COMMENTS

11. ADJOURNMENT

FOR THE HEALTH AND COMFORT OF ALL, PLEASE REFRAIN FROM WEARING FRAGRANCES AND
SCENTED PRODUCTS TO THIS AND ALL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL BOARD MEETINGS.

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED BY THE DISTRICT FROM RESIDENTS OR ANY OTHER PARTY
SHALL BE READ ALOUD OR HANDED OUT TO THE BOARD



Minutes of July 10, 2019
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

1

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Board of Trustees
595 Helman Lane
Cotati, CA 94931

July 10, 2019

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
President McCaffery called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL
Members present:
Ackerman, Bruce Hootkins, Susan
Bloom, Gail Kinser, Alannah
Davis, Tamara Sagues, Paul
Deicke, Art Schulze, Ed
Gallian, Laurie Thompson, Michael
Giovanatto, Carol Witt, David
Glass, Una McCaffery, Shaun

Members absent:
Blair, Ken
Harlem, Pamela
Khush, Ranjiv
Naythons, Matthew
Rowland Jr., Herb
Snyder, Richard

Open seats: Corte Madera, Cotati, one Marin County at Large and one Sonoma
County at Large

Others present:
Phil Smith, District Manager
Erik Hawk, Assistant Manager
Dawn Williams, Confidential Administrative Assistant
Janet Coleson, General Counsel

A quorum was present, and due notice had been published.



Minutes of July 10, 2019
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

2

4. PUBLIC TIME
No public comment.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. CHANGES TO AGENDA/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

B. MINUTES – Minutes of the Board Meeting held June 12, 2019.

C. FINANCIAL
Warrants – June 2019
June Payroll: $202,188.03
June Expenditures: $694,333.28
Total: $896,521.31

D. ENDING ACCOUNT BALANCES:
Operating Fund: $9,926,621.68

E. 4th QUARTER FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR FY 2018/19

It was M/S Trustee Davis/Trustee Schulze to accept the Consent Calendar:

Motion passed with:
Ayes: Trustee Ackerman, Trustee Bloom, Trustee Davis, Trustee Deicke, Trustee Gallian,
Trustee Giovanatto, Trustee Glass, Trustee Hootkins, Trustee Kinser, Trustee Sagues,
Trustee Schulze, Trustee Thompson, Trustee Witt and Trustee McCaffery
No: (none)
Abstain: (none)
Absent: Trustee Blair, Trustee Harlem, Trustee Khush, Trustee Naythons, Trustee Rowland
and Trustee Snyder

6. NEW BUSINESS
A. * Potential Revenue Measure: Request for Direction to Staff

Manager Smith explained that the District had been moving forward with
preparations geared towards a Proposition 218 assessment balloting in
September 2019. He noted that the current fiscal year budget contained
allocations to cover the cost of conducting all aspects of the revenue measure.
In recent months, the Budget Committee worked with staff to conduct a
detailed review of the financial outcomes of the most recent fiscal years,
including the recent draft results for fiscal year 2018-19. They found that the
robust economy and other factors have improved the District’s recent financial
picture, which contrasts with the less optimistic outcomes projected in recent
financial forecasts. In June, the Executive Committee and Fiscal Strategies
Committees met to discuss the situation, and after considering the total
financial picture, they recommended that the Board defer implementation of a



Minutes of July 10, 2019
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

3

measure seeking additional financial support. However, as noted in the
committee and staff report, it was also recommended that the District continue
to conduct robust outreach efforts and dialogue with the community about
important vector issues.

President McCaffery elaborated on the points made by Manager Smith. He
added that the reasons the committee has decided not to go forward with the
assessment are as follows:
 The economy has been better than expected; real estate values have

increased substantially since 2013 and more parcels have been built, thus
increasing the amount of property tax revenue.

 The District has done a great job of saving money. Staff has been diligent
about completing tasks at work with unfilled positions, using less materials
and conserving financial resources.

 The District’s former method of estimating its annual revenues created a
tendency to underestimate revenue.

Due to the reasons listed above the District has consistently ended recent fiscal
years with surpluses rather than the expected deficits. A revenue measure
would eventually be needed in the future, although the focus at this point
should be on outreach, and seeking community input.

Trustee Giovanatto explained that President McCaffery exactly captured the
outcome from the committee meeting. She felt it is important that the entire
Board feels comfortable with moving forward with a revenue measure when
one is proposed. The committees recognized the need for more refinement of
the forecasts and budgeting practices before they consider seeking additional
financial support. With the revised revenue forecasting method in place along
with the other changes such as hiring additional staff due to increased
workloads, and estimating spending more accurately, these modifications will
provide more accurate budget forecasts and fiscal outcomes.

President McCaffery and Manager Smith addressed several comments and
questions from Board members.

Public Time: Vector Control Technician Chris Mohrman, expressed his support for pursuing
an assessment, stating that the District needs to hire more staff due to the District’s workload
expanding and growing exponentially. He felt that the need is evident.

It was M/S Trustee Gallian/Trustee Giovanatto to direct staff to make the following
modifications to the project:

a. Continue enhanced outreach and education efforts to raise awareness of the
District’s mission and operations

b. Suspend preparations specific to a revenue measure in fall 2019
c. Terminate the current agreements with SCI Consulting and Lew Edwards Group

effective July 30, 2019
d. Make the following changes to the budget for Fiscal Year 2019-20

i. Reduce line item 1-8180-15 (Lew Edwards Group) by $15,000
ii. Reduce line item 1-8230-15 (Specialized Community Outreach) by

$15,000



Minutes of July 10, 2019
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

4

iii. Reduce line item 1-8230-80 (Overlay Assessment) by $268,840
iv. Reduce line item 5-8241-63 (Assessment Information Mailers) by

$50,000

Motion passed with a roll call vote:
Ayes: Trustee Ackerman, Trustee Bloom, Trustee Davis, Trustee Deicke, Trustee Gallian,
Trustee Giovanatto, Trustee Glass, Trustee Hootkins, Trustee Kinser, Trustee Sagues,
Trustee Schulze, Trustee Thompson, Trustee Witt and Trustee McCaffery
No: (none)
Abstain: (none)
Absent: Trustee Blair, Trustee Harlem, Trustee Khush, Trustee Naythons, Trustee Rowland
and Trustee Snyder

B. Formation of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Committee
President McCaffery explained that the current MOU with the District’s
represented employees is due to expire on June 30, 2020. In keeping with the
procedures specified in the Board Policy Manual section 5000, President
McCaffery made the following recommendations for membership of this ad
hoc committee:

1. Past President – Trustee Rowland
2. Trustee(s) from prior MOU Committee – President McCaffery and Trustee

Gallian
3. Trustees from the Budget Committee – Trustee Bloom & Trustee Khush
4. Two Trustees to be chosen by the Board - Trustee Sagues and Trustee

Hootkins

It was M/S Trustee McCaffery/Trustee Davis to appoint the members of the MOU
Committee listed above:

Motion passed with:
Ayes: Trustee Ackerman, Trustee Bloom, Trustee Davis, Trustee Gallian, Trustee Giovanatto,
Trustee Harlem, Trustee Hootkins, Trustee Khush, Trustee Kinser, Trustee Naythons, Trustee
Rowland, Trustee Sagues, Trustee Schulze, Trustee Snyder, Trustee Thompson and Trustee
McCaffery
No: (none)
Abstain: (none)
Absent: Trustee Blair, Trustee Deicke, Trustee Glass and Trustee Witt

C. Mosquito Source Reduction Activities
Briefing and Presentation by Karl Malamud-Roam Ph.D.

This item was moved to be discussed after Open Time for Board or Staff Comments, Item 11.



Minutes of July 10, 2019
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

5

7. COMMITTEE & STAFF REPORTS
A. Legislative Committee

Committee Chair Tamara Davis noted that Assembly Bill 320 (Quirk), which
is the California Vector-Borne Disease Surveillance System, was approved by
the Health Committee and has been referred to the Education Committee and
subsequently the Appropriations Committee for consideration.

8. MANAGER’S REPORT
Manager Smith verbally provided a few minor additions to his written report: The
heating and ventilation system that serves the main office building is running on only
one of the two installed air-cooled chiller units. This is due to the failure of one of the
units, which requires complete replacement due to repair being uneconomic. A bid
packet including specifications for the work was issued to several qualified local
contractors and proposals were due August 2. There is some urgency to complete the
work as failure of the second unit would render the cooling and ventilation system
completely inoperative.

Manager Smith informed the Board that copies were available of the recently printed
four-page newspaper insert. (Manager and Assistant Manger’s reports were included
in the July Board packet)

9. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
Manager Smith summarized the content of a subordination request issued by the City
of Novato’s Redevelopment Agency successor. Staff reviewed the document with
General Counsel and determined that it was acceptable to sign the request, as doing
so would have no effect on the District’s finances.

10. OPEN TIME FOR BOARD OR STAFF COMMENTS
Trustee Gallian noted that she appreciated the content of the four-page newspaper
insert. She felt that if we continue outreach with community events, the Open House
and newspaper inserts, just to name a few, it will surely bring more awareness of the
District, its activities and mission.

Taken out of sequence

6. NEW BUSINESS
C. Mosquito Source Reduction Activities: Karl Malamud-Roam Ph.D.

This presentation focused on mosquito source reduction activities, particularly
in tidal marsh areas. Key points included the increased human population near
existing and planned wetland areas, fewer effective control tools, as well as
new types of mosquitoes and pathogens. Dr. Malamud-Roam also provided an
overview of wetlands restoration efforts and the increasingly complex
regulatory environment in the nine-county Bay Area.



Minutes of July 10, 2019
Marin/Sonoma M.V.C.D.

6

12. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, President McCaffery
adjourned the meeting at 9:06 pm.

________________________ _____________________
District Representative Date of Approval
MSMVCD

________________________ _____________________
Trustee Date of Approval
MSMVCD Board of Trustees



Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

7/15/2019 Crayne, Jennifer M 86.67 5,169.09 2,970.51 DD

7/15/2019 Delsid, Paula A 38.14 930.73 658.5 DD

7/15/2019 Smith, Philip D 86.67 8,566.81 5,540.21 DD

7/15/2019 Smith, Philip D 0 352.95 344.3 DD

7/15/2019 Williams, Dawn A 86.67 2,869.04 1,972.45 DD

298.15 $17,888.62 $11,485.97 

7/15/2019 Brooks, Sarah M 86.67 4,935.51 3,012.40 DD

7/15/2019 Holt, Kristen A 86.67 4,665.01 2,942.05 DD

7/15/2019 Liebman, Kelly A 86.67 4,795.54 2,979.84 DD

260.01 $14,396.06 $8,934.29 

7/15/2019 Beardsley, Kevin G 86.67 4,033.54 2,021.63 DD

7/15/2019 Beck, David G 86.67 3,934.04 2,683.89 DD

7/15/2019 Cole, Michael S 86.67 4,553.04 2,632.66 DD

7/15/2019 Cole, Michael S 0 485.8 441.14 DD

7/15/2019 Hawk, Erik T 86.67 6,542.02 3,937.04 DD

7/15/2019 Leslie, Daniel W 86.67 4,155.05 2,975.64 DD

7/15/2019 Miller, Steven L 86.67 3,973.56 2,529.50 DD

7/15/2019 Mohrman Jr, John C 86.67 4,033.54 2,678.31 DD

7/15/2019 Morton, Robert D 86.67 4,157.04 2,602.61 DD

7/15/2019 Nadale, Marc A 86.67 4,428.06 2,686.57 DD

7/15/2019 Newman, Jared K 86.67 3,594.03 2,263.31 DD

7/15/2019 Ohlinger, Bruce R 86.67 4,343.03 2,095.86 DD

7/15/2019 Petersen, Jeffery R 86.67 4,064.04 2,704.91 DD

7/15/2019 Peterson, Kasey L 86.67 3,752.03 2,235.67 DD

7/15/2019 Picinich, Nick A 86.67 4,033.54 2,201.41 DD

7/15/2019 Reed, Nathen C 86.67 4,262.52 3,131.81 DD

7/15/2019 Russo Jr, Anthony J 86.67 4,126.01 2,754.11 DD

7/15/2019 Sequeira, Jason A 86.67 4,934.04 3,046.90 DD

7/15/2019 Smith, James L 86.67 3,426.59 2,349.61 DD

7/15/2019 Tescallo, Joseph A 86.67 4,033.54 1,591.70 DD

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Payroll 7/1-7/15/19

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 3

Department: 3 - Operations

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 5

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



7/15/2019 Thomas-Nett, Teresa A 86.67 4,033.54 2,394.98 DD

7/15/2019 Tyner, Keith W 86.67 3,426.59 2,515.79 DD

7/15/2019 Wells, Michael L 86.67 4,126.01 2,591.16 DD

1,906.74 $92,451.20 $57,066.21 

7/15/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 86.67 5,279.07 3,331.02 DD

7/15/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 0 639.82 604.3 DD

7/15/2019 McGovern, Robert A 86.67 4,131.04 3,003.72 DD

173.34 $10,049.93 $6,939.04 

7/15/2019 Engh, Eric S 86.67 4,390.53 2,776.38 DD

7/15/2019 Sequeira, Nizza N 86.67 4,675.07 2,967.39 DD

173.34 $9,065.60 $5,743.77 

2,811.58 $143,851.41 $90,169.28 

2,811.58 $143,851.41 $90,169.28 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 36

Total Net Pays for 4 - Shop: 3

Department: 5 - Public Education

Department Totals: 5 - Public Education

Total Net Pays for 5 - Public Education: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 36

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 23

Department: 4 - Shop

Department Totals: 4 - Shop



Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

7/15/2019 Nunez, Monica A 88 1,672.00 1,403.40 DD

88 $1,672.00 $1,403.40 

7/15/2019 Salisbury, Brooke E 88 1,408.00 1,133.92 DD

88 $1,408.00 $1,133.92 

7/15/2019 Ball, Bradley A 91 1,638.00 1,314.44 DD

7/15/2019 Richtik, Raymond M 89.5 1,521.50 1,315.15 DD

180.5 $3,159.50 $2,629.59 

356.5 $6,239.50 $5,166.91 

356.5 $6,239.50 $5,166.91 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 4

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Seasonal Pay Date Range 6/18-7/2/19

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 1

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 4

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 1

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

7/31/2019 Crayne, Jennifer M 86.67 5,169.09 2,970.51 DD

7/31/2019 Delsid, Paula A 50.27 1,226.74 869.59 DD

7/31/2019 Delsid, Paula A 0 450 427.31 DD

7/31/2019 Smith, Philip D 86.67 8,566.81 5,540.20 DD

7/31/2019 Smith, Philip D 0 352.95 344.3 DD

7/31/2019 Williams, Dawn A 86.67 2,869.04 1,972.44 DD

310.28 $18,634.36 $12,124.35 

7/31/2019 Brooks, Sarah M 86.67 4,935.51 2,971.69 DD

7/31/2019 Holt, Kristen A 86.67 4,665.01 2,942.05 DD

7/31/2019 Liebman, Kelly A 86.67 4,795.54 2,979.83 DD

260.01 $14,396.06 $8,893.57 

7/31/2019 Beardsley, Kevin G 86.67 4,033.54 2,021.64 DD

7/31/2019 Beck, David G 86.67 3,934.04 2,683.91 DD

7/31/2019 Cole, Michael S 86.67 4,553.04 2,632.67 DD

7/31/2019 Cole, Michael S 0 485.8 441.14 DD

7/31/2019 Hawk, Erik T 86.67 6,542.02 3,937.03 DD

7/31/2019 Leslie, Daniel W 86.67 4,155.05 2,975.63 DD

7/31/2019 Miller, Steven L 86.67 3,973.56 2,529.51 DD

7/31/2019 Mohrman Jr, John C 86.67 4,033.54 2,678.32 DD

7/31/2019 Morton, Robert D 86.67 4,157.04 2,602.62 DD

7/31/2019 Nadale, Marc A 86.67 4,428.06 2,686.56 DD

7/31/2019 Newman, Jared K 86.67 3,594.03 2,263.31 DD

7/31/2019 Ohlinger, Bruce R 86.67 4,343.03 2,095.86 DD

7/31/2019 Petersen, Jeffery R 86.67 4,064.04 2,704.91 DD

7/31/2019 Peterson, Kasey L 86.67 3,752.03 2,235.67 DD

7/31/2019 Picinich, Nick A 86.67 4,033.54 2,201.42 DD

7/31/2019 Reed, Nathen C 86.67 4,262.52 3,091.12 DD

7/31/2019 Russo Jr, Anthony J 86.67 4,126.01 2,754.11 DD

7/31/2019 Sequeira, Jason A 86.67 4,934.04 3,046.90 DD

7/31/2019 Smith, James L 86.67 3,426.59 2,349.63 DD

7/31/2019 Tescallo, Joseph A 86.67 4,033.54 1,591.71 DD

7/31/2019 Thomas-Nett, Teresa A 86.67 4,033.54 2,394.98 DD

7/31/2019 Tyner, Keith W 86.67 3,426.59 2,515.81 DD

7/31/2019 Wells, Michael L 86.67 4,126.01 2,591.15 DD

1,906.74 $92,451.20 $57,025.61 

7/31/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 86.67 5,279.07 3,331.02 DD

7/31/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 0 639.82 604.3 DD

7/31/2019 McGovern, Robert A 86.67 4,131.04 3,003.72 DD

173.34 $10,049.93 $6,939.04 

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Fulltime Payroll 7/31/19

Total Net Pays for 4 - Shop: 3

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 3

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 23

Department: 4 - Shop

Department Totals: 4 - Shop

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 6

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



7/31/2019 Engh, Eric S 86.67 4,390.53 2,776.39 DD

7/31/2019 Sequeira, Nizza N 86.67 4,675.07 2,967.39 DD

173.34 $9,065.60 $5,743.78 

2,823.71 $144,597.15 $90,726.35 

2,823.71 $144,597.15 $90,726.35 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 37

Fulltime Payroll 8/15/19 continued

Department: 5 - Public Education

Department Totals: 5 - Public Education

Total Net Pays for 5 - Public Education: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 37



Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

7/31/2019 Nunez, Monica A 87.92 1,670.48 1,402.22 DD

87.92 $1,670.48 $1,402.22 

7/31/2019 Salisbury, Brooke E 88 1,408.00 1,133.94 DD

88 $1,408.00 $1,133.94 

7/31/2019 Ball, Bradley A 80 1,440.00 1,168.73 DD

7/31/2019 Richtik, Raymond M 88 1,496.00 1,294.97 DD

168 $2,936.00 $2,463.70 

343.92 $6,014.48 $4,999.86 

343.92 $6,014.48 $4,999.86 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 4

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Seasonal Payroll 7/31/19

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 1

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 4

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 1

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab







Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

8/15/2019 Crayne, Jennifer M 86.67 5,169.09 2,970.50 DD

8/15/2019 Delsid, Paula A 30 732.09 513.06 DD

8/15/2019 Smith, Philip D 86.67 8,566.81 5,600.99 DD

8/15/2019 Smith, Philip D 0 352.95 347.83 DD

8/15/2019 Williams, Dawn A 86.67 2,869.04 1,972.45 DD

290.01 $17,689.98 $11,404.83 

8/15/2019 Brooks, Sarah M 86.67 4,935.51 2,971.69 DD

8/15/2019 Holt, Kristen A 86.67 4,665.01 2,942.04 DD

8/15/2019 Liebman, Kelly A 86.67 4,795.54 2,979.84 DD

260.01 $14,396.06 $8,893.57 

8/15/2019 Beardsley, Kevin G 86.67 4,033.54 2,021.64 DD

8/15/2019 Beardsley, Kevin G 0 551.48 537.97 DD

8/15/2019 Beck, David G 86.67 3,934.04 2,683.89 DD

8/15/2019 Cole, Michael S 86.67 4,553.04 2,632.66 DD

8/15/2019 Cole, Michael S 0 485.8 441.15 DD

8/15/2019 Hawk, Erik T 86.67 6,542.02 3,937.02 DD

8/15/2019 Leslie, Daniel W 86.67 4,155.05 2,975.63 DD

8/15/2019 Miller, Steven L 86.67 3,973.56 2,529.50 DD

8/15/2019 Mohrman Jr, John C 86.67 4,033.54 2,678.30 DD

8/15/2019 Morton, Robert D 86.67 4,157.04 2,602.61 DD

8/15/2019 Nadale, Marc A 86.67 4,428.06 2,686.58 DD

8/15/2019 Newman, Jared K 86.67 3,594.03 2,263.31 DD

8/15/2019 Ohlinger, Bruce R 86.67 4,343.03 2,095.87 DD

8/15/2019 Petersen, Jeffery R 86.67 4,064.04 2,704.91 DD

8/15/2019 Peterson, Kasey L 86.67 3,752.03 2,235.66 DD

8/15/2019 Picinich, Nick A 86.67 4,033.54 2,201.40 DD

8/15/2019 Reed, Nathen C 86.67 4,262.52 3,091.12 DD

8/15/2019 Reed, Nathen C 0 206.56 201.5 DD

8/15/2019 Russo Jr, Anthony J 86.67 4,157.30 2,775.59 DD

8/15/2019 Sequeira, Jason A 86.67 4,934.04 3,046.90 DD

8/15/2019 Smith, James L 86.67 3,426.59 2,349.62 DD

8/15/2019 Tescallo, Joseph A 86.67 4,033.54 1,591.71 DD

8/15/2019 Thomas-Nett, Teresa A 86.67 4,033.54 2,394.98 DD

8/15/2019 Tyner, Keith W 86.67 3,426.59 2,515.79 DD

8/15/2019 Wells, Michael L 86.67 4,157.04 2,608.75 DD

1,906.74 $93,271.56 $57,804.06 

8/15/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 86.67 5,279.07 3,331.02 DD

8/15/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 0 639.82 604.3 DD

8/15/2019 McGovern, Robert A 86.67 4,131.04 3,003.73 DD

173.34 $10,049.93 $6,939.05 

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Fulltime Payroll 8/1-8/15/19

Total Net Pays for 4 - Shop: 3

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 3

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 25

Department: 4 - Shop

Department Totals: 4 - Shop

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 5

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



8/15/2019 Engh, Eric S 86.67 4,390.53 2,776.37 DD

8/15/2019 Sequeira, Nizza N 86.67 4,675.07 2,967.38 DD

173.34 $9,065.60 $5,743.75 

2,803.44 $144,473.13 $90,785.26 

2,803.44 $144,473.13 $90,785.26 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 38

8/15/19 payroll continued

Department: 5 - Public Education

Department Totals: 5 - Public Education

Total Net Pays for 5 - Public Education: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 38



Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

8/15/2019 Nunez, Monica A 87.25 1,657.75 1,392.39 DD

87.25 $1,657.75 $1,392.39 

8/15/2019 Salisbury, Brooke E 72 1,152.00 942.04 DD

72 $1,152.00 $942.04 

8/15/2019 Ball, Bradley A 88 1,584.00 1,275.14 DD

8/15/2019 Richtik, Raymond M 88 1,496.00 1,294.97 DD

176 $3,080.00 $2,570.11 

335.25 $5,889.75 $4,904.54 

335.25 $5,889.75 $4,904.54 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 4

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Seasonal Payroll  8/15/19

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 1

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 4

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 1

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



Check Date Name Hours Net Pay Check No

8/30/2019 Crayne, Jennifer M 86.67 2,970.52 DD

8/30/2019 Delsid, Paula A 33.36 573.56 DD

8/30/2019 Smith, Philip D 86.67 5,624.00 DD

8/30/2019 Smith, Philip D 0 347.84 DD

8/30/2019 Williams, Dawn A 86.67 1,972.45 DD

8/30/2019 Williams, Dawn A 0 823.19 DD

293.37 $12,311.56 

8/30/2019 Brooks, Sarah M 86.67 2,971.70 DD

8/30/2019 Holt, Kristen A 86.67 2,942.04 DD

8/30/2019 Liebman, Kelly A 86.67 2,979.84 DD

260.01 $8,893.58 

8/30/2019 Beardsley, Kevin G 86.67 2,021.63 DD

8/30/2019 Beardsley, Kevin G 0 1,194.83 DD

8/30/2019 Beck, David G 86.67 2,683.91 DD

8/30/2019 Cole, Michael S 86.67 2,632.66 DD

8/30/2019 Cole, Michael S 0 2,605.04 DD

8/30/2019 Hawk, Erik T 86.67 3,937.03 DD

8/30/2019 Leslie, Daniel W 86.67 2,975.63 DD

8/30/2019 Leslie, Daniel W 0 101.45 DD

8/30/2019 Miller, Steven L 86.67 2,529.50 DD

8/30/2019 Mohrman Jr, John C 86.67 2,678.32 DD

8/30/2019 Mohrman Jr, John C 0 538.09 DD

8/30/2019 Morton, Robert D 86.67 2,602.61 DD

8/30/2019 Nadale, Marc A 86.67 2,605.17 DD

8/30/2019 Newman, Jared K 86.67 2,263.31 DD

8/30/2019 Ohlinger, Bruce R 86.67 2,095.86 DD

8/30/2019 Petersen, Jeffery R 86.67 2,704.91 DD

8/30/2019 Peterson, Kasey L 86.67 2,235.67 DD

8/30/2019 Picinich, Nick A 86.67 2,201.42 DD

8/30/2019 Reed, Nathen C 86.67 3,091.12 DD

8/30/2019 Russo Jr, Anthony J 86.67 2,775.58 DD

8/30/2019 Sequeira, Jason A 86.67 3,046.90 DD

8/30/2019 Smith, James L 86.67 2,349.62 DD

8/30/2019 Tescallo, Joseph A 86.67 1,591.71 DD

8/30/2019 Thomas-Nett, Teresa A 86.67 2,394.98 DD

8/30/2019 Tyner, Keith W 86.67 2,515.80 DD

8/30/2019 Wells, Michael L 86.67 2,608.75 DD

1,906.74 $60,981.50 

8/30/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 86.67 3,331.02 DD

8/30/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 0 604.3 DD

8/30/2019 McGovern, Robert A 86.67 3,003.72 DD

173.34 $6,939.04 

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Fulltime Payroll 8/30/19

Total Net Pays for 4 - Shop: 3

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 3

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 26

Department: 4 - Shop

Department Totals: 4 - Shop

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 6

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



8/30/2019 Engh, Eric S 86.67 2,776.39 DD

8/30/2019 Sequeira, Nizza N 86.67 2,967.39 DD

173.34 $5,743.78 

2,806.80 $94,869.46 

2,806.80 $94,869.46 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 40

fulltime payroll 8/30/19 continued

Department: 5 - Public Education

Department Totals: 5 - Public Education

Total Net Pays for 5 - Public Education: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 40



Check Date Name Hours Net Pay Check No

8/30/2019 Nunez, Monica A 84.75 1,355.75 DD

84.75 $1,355.75 

8/30/2019 Salisbury, Brooke E 88 1,133.94 DD

88 $1,133.94 

8/30/2019 Ball, Bradley A 88 1,275.15 DD

8/30/2019 Richtik, Raymond M 88 1,294.96 DD

176 $2,570.11 

348.75 $5,059.80 

348.75 $5,059.80 

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 4

Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 4

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 1

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 2

Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Seasonal Payroll 8/30/19

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 1







Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

9/13/2019 Crayne, Jennifer M 86.67 5,169.09 2,970.51 DD

9/13/2019 Delsid, Paula A 43.42 1,059.58 750.39 DD

9/13/2019 Smith, Philip D 86.67 8,566.81 5,624.00 DD

9/13/2019 Smith, Philip D 0 352.95 347.83 DD

9/13/2019 Williams, Dawn A 86.67 2,869.04 1,972.45 DD

303.43 $18,017.47 $11,665.18 

9/13/2019 Brooks, Sarah M 86.67 4,935.51 2,971.69 DD

9/13/2019 Holt, Kristen A 86.67 4,665.01 2,942.05 DD

9/13/2019 Liebman, Kelly A 86.67 4,795.54 2,979.84 DD

260.01 $14,396.06 $8,893.58 

9/13/2019 Beardsley, Kevin G 86.67 4,033.54 2,021.63 DD

9/13/2019 Beck, David G 86.67 3,934.04 2,683.89 DD

9/13/2019 Cole, Michael S 86.67 4,553.04 2,632.66 DD

9/13/2019 Cole, Michael S 0 485.8 441.15 DD

9/13/2019 Hawk, Erik T 86.67 6,542.02 3,937.04 DD

9/13/2019 Leslie, Daniel W 86.67 4,155.05 2,975.63 DD

9/13/2019 Miller, Steven L 86.67 3,973.56 2,529.50 DD

9/13/2019 Mohrman Jr, John C 86.67 4,033.54 2,678.32 DD

9/13/2019 Morton, Robert D 86.67 4,157.04 2,602.61 DD

9/13/2019 Nadale, Marc A 86.67 4,428.06 2,605.18 DD

9/13/2019 Newman, Jared K 86.67 3,594.03 2,263.30 DD

9/13/2019 Ohlinger, Bruce R 86.67 4,386.54 2,120.35 DD

9/13/2019 Petersen, Jeffery R 86.67 4,064.04 2,704.92 DD

9/13/2019 Peterson, Kasey L 86.67 3,752.03 2,235.67 DD

9/13/2019 Picinich, Nick A 86.67 4,033.54 2,201.41 DD

9/13/2019 Reed, Nathen C 86.67 4,262.52 3,091.12 DD

9/13/2019 Russo Jr, Anthony J 86.67 4,157.30 2,775.58 DD

9/13/2019 Sequeira, Jason A 86.67 4,934.04 3,046.91 DD

9/13/2019 Smith, James L 86.67 3,426.59 2,349.63 DD

9/13/2019 Tescallo, Joseph A 86.67 4,033.54 1,591.70 DD

9/13/2019 Thomas-Nett, Teresa 86.67 4,033.54 2,394.99 DD

9/13/2019 Tyner, Keith W 86.67 3,594.03 2,630.63 DD

9/13/2019 Wells, Michael L 86.67 4,157.04 2,608.76 DD

1,906.74 $92,724.47 $57,122.58 

9/13/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 86.67 5,279.07 3,331.02 DD

9/13/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 0 639.82 604.31 DD

9/13/2019 McGovern, Robert A 86.67 4,131.04 3,003.72 DD

173.34 $10,049.93 $6,939.05 

Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Fulltime Payroll 9/13/19

Total Net Pays for 4 - Shop: 3

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 3

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 23

Department: 4 - Shop

Department Totals: 4 - Shop

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 5

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



9/13/2019 Engh, Eric S 86.67 4,390.53 2,776.38 DD

9/13/2019 Sequeira, Nizza N 86.67 4,675.07 2,967.39 DD

173.34 $9,065.60 $5,743.77 

2,816.86 $144,253.53 $90,364.16 

2,816.86 $144,253.53 $90,364.16 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 36

Department: 5 - Public Education

Department Totals: 5 - Public Education

Total Net Pays for 5 - Public Education: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 36



Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

9/13/2019 Nunez, Monica A 85.25 1,619.75 1,363.09 DD

85.25 $1,619.75 $1,363.09 

9/13/2019 Salisbury, Brooke 
E

88 1,408.00 1,133.92 DD

88 $1,408.00 $1,133.92 

9/13/2019 Ball, Bradley A 88 1,584.00 1,275.14 DD

9/13/2019 Richtik, Raymond 
M

88 1,496.00 1,294.96 DD

176 $3,080.00 $2,570.10 

349.25 $6,107.75 $5,067.11 

349.25 $6,107.75 $5,067.11 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 4

Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Seasonal Payroll Summary 9/13/19

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 1

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 4

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 1

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

9/30/2019 Crayne, Jennifer M 86.67 5,169.09 2,970.51 DD

9/30/2019 Delsid, Paula A 53.3 1,300.68 921.42 DD

9/30/2019 Smith, Philip D 86.67 8,566.81 5,274.00 DD

9/30/2019 Smith, Philip D 0 352.95 347.83 DD

9/30/2019 Williams, Dawn A 86.67 2,869.04 1,972.45 DD

313.31 $18,258.57 $11,486.21 

9/30/2019 Brooks, Sarah M 86.67 4,935.51 2,971.70 DD

9/30/2019 Holt, Kristen A 86.67 4,665.01 2,942.05 DD

9/30/2019 Liebman, Kelly A 86.67 4,795.54 2,979.83 DD

260.01 $14,396.06 $8,893.58 

9/30/2019 Beardsley, Kevin G 86.67 4,033.54 2,021.64 DD

9/30/2019 Beck, David G 86.67 3,934.04 2,683.91 DD

9/30/2019 Cole, Michael S 86.67 4,553.04 2,632.66 DD

9/30/2019 Cole, Michael S 0 485.8 441.15 DD

9/30/2019 Hawk, Erik T 86.67 6,542.02 3,937.03 DD

9/30/2019 Leslie, Daniel W 86.67 4,155.05 2,975.64 DD

9/30/2019 Miller, Steven L 86.67 3,973.56 2,529.51 DD

9/30/2019 Mohrman Jr, John C 86.67 4,033.54 2,678.30 DD

9/30/2019 Morton, Robert D 86.67 4,157.04 2,602.62 DD

9/30/2019 Nadale, Marc A 86.67 4,428.06 2,605.16 DD

9/30/2019 Newman, Jared K 86.67 3,594.03 2,263.31 DD

9/30/2019 Newman, Jared K 0 1,036.70 968.78 DD

9/30/2019 Ohlinger, Bruce R 86.67 4,386.54 2,120.36 DD

9/30/2019 Petersen, Jeffery R 86.67 4,064.04 2,704.91 DD

9/30/2019 Peterson, Kasey L 86.67 3,752.03 2,235.67 DD

9/30/2019 Picinich, Nick A 86.67 4,033.54 2,201.42 DD

9/30/2019 Reed, Nathen C 86.67 4,262.52 3,091.11 DD

9/30/2019 Russo Jr, Anthony J 86.67 4,157.30 2,775.59 DD

9/30/2019 Sequeira, Jason A 86.67 4,934.04 3,046.90 DD

9/30/2019 Smith, James L 86.67 3,426.59 2,349.62 DD

9/30/2019 Tescallo, Joseph A 86.67 4,033.54 1,591.72 DD

9/30/2019 Thomas-Nett, Teresa A 86.67 4,033.54 2,394.98 DD

9/30/2019 Tyner, Keith W 86.67 3,594.03 2,630.63 DD

9/30/2019 Wells, Michael L 86.67 4,157.04 2,608.75 DD

1,906.74 $93,761.17 $58,091.37 

9/30/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 86.67 5,279.07 3,331.01 DD

9/30/2019 Delucchi, Steven A 0 639.82 604.31 DD

9/30/2019 McGovern, Robert A 86.67 4,131.04 3,003.72 DD

Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Payroll Summary: Fulltime Employees 9/16-9/30/19

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 3

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 24

Department: 4 - Shop

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - 

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 5

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



173.34 $10,049.93 $6,939.04 

9/30/2019 Engh, Eric S 86.67 4,390.53 2,776.39 DD

9/30/2019 Sequeira, Nizza N 86.67 4,675.07 2,967.39 DD

173.34 $9,065.60 $5,743.78 

2,826.74 $145,531.33 $91,153.98 

2,826.74 $145,531.33 $91,153.98 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 37

Total Net Pays for 4 - Shop: 3

Department: 5 - Public Education

Department Totals: 5 - Public 

Total Net Pays for 5 - Public Education: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: 

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 37

Department Totals: 4 - Shop



Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Net Pay Check No

9/30/2019 Nunez, Monica A 82 1,558.00 1,315.43 DD

82 $1,558.00 $1,315.43 

9/30/2019 Salisbury, Brooke 
E

72 1,152.00 942.06 DD

72 $1,152.00 $942.06 

9/30/2019 Ball, Bradley A 88 1,584.00 1,275.14 DD

9/30/2019 Richtik, Raymond 
M

88 1,496.00 1,294.97 DD

176 $3,080.00 $2,570.11 

330 $5,790.00 $4,827.60 

330 $5,790.00 $4,827.60 Company Totals:

Total Net Pays for Company: 4

Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Seasonal Payroll 9/30/19

Total Net Pays for 2 - Lab: 1

Department: 3 - Operations

Department Totals: 3 - Operations

Total Net Pays for 3 - Operations: 2

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly

Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 4

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly

Department: 1 - Administration

Department Totals: 1 - Administration

Total Net Pays for 1 - Administration: 1

Department: 2 - Lab

Department Totals: 2 - Lab



Check Date Name Total Paid Net Pay Check No

9/30/2019 Ackerman, Bruce O 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Bloom, Gail 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Davis, Tamara 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Gallian, Laurine K 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Giovanatto, Carol E 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Glass, Una 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Hootkins, Susan G 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Kinser, Alannah M 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 McCaffery, Shaun F 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Sagues, Paul 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Schulze, Edward R 100 92.35 DD
9/30/2019 Thompson, Michael 100 42.35 DD
9/30/2019 Witt, David J 100 92.35 DD

$1,300.00 $1,150.55 

$1,300.00 $1,150.55 

$1,300.00 $1,150.55 

Pay Frequency Totals: Quarterly
Total Net Pays for Quarterly frequency: 13
Company Totals:
Total Net Pays for Company: 13

Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District

Trustee Pay July-September 2019

Pay Frequency: Quarterly

Department: 100 - Trustee

Department Totals: 100 - Trustee
Total Net Pays for 100 - Trustee: 13

















LABOR COST: $
OT Rate 

FY 19/20

Senior Technician 98.00 hr * 94.00 hr 120.25

Field Supervisor 106.00 hr * 100.25 hr 122.50

Assistant Manager 136.25 hr * 128.50 hr 166.00

Lead Biologist            106.00 hr * 100.25 hr 128.50

Scientific Programs Manager 100.50 hr * 93.75 hr 121.50

Environmental Programs Mgr. 119.25 hr * 99.25 hr 127.00

Field/Lab Asst. 20.00 hr * 20.00 hr 30.00

Shop Foreman 111.75 hr * 107.00 hr 137.50

Mechanic             91.25 hr * 86.50 hr 111.75

District Manager 171.00 hr * 165.50 hr 215.00

* The current hourly rate for each position was used and then multiplied by 3.0% COLA.  $13.01 was added

to cover medical, dental and vision benefits for each position. Also included: OPEB liability 24% & retirement 30.18%.

All rates rounded to the nearest 1/4 dollar.

EQUIPMENT COST: $
CURRENT 

YEAR COLA

Argo (ATV's) 54.75 hr * 62.50 hr  

 ATV's/Bikes 18.75 hr 2.70% 19.25 hr

Excavator/Komatsu                45.00 hr 2.70% 46.25 hr

Lite Foot                                         45.00 hr 2.70% 46.25 hr

Airboat / Pisten Bully 102.25 hr 2.70% 105.00 hr

Utility Task Vehicle (UTV) 35.50 ** 34.50 hr

2.70% San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward CA CPI-U rate Aug-Aug applied.  All rates were rounded up to the nearest 1/4 dollar.

*See explanation of hourly rate calculation for ARGO use

**See explanation of hourly rate calculation for UTV use

AERIAL APPLICATIONS: $

Helicopter 1,550.00 hr 1,550.00 hr

Ferrying Time 1,550.00 hr 1,550.00 hr

Ground Supt Vehicle 3.00 per/mi  3.00 per/mi

Fuel Surcharge varies  varies

MONTHLY BILLING and TREATMENT OPERATIONS                                                                                                                          

COST CONTROL BILLING SHEET FY 2019/20                                                                                                                        

APPROVED PRIOR          

FY 2018/19
PROPOSED FY 2019/20 

Includes OPEB & Retirement

APPROVED PRIOR          

FY 2018/19 PROPOSED FY 2019/20

APPROVED PRIOR          

FY 2018/19 PROPOSED FY 2019/20



MATERIAL COST: $

Mosquito Fish 22.58 lb. Glenn Co 22.58 lb.

Altosid Briquets (small/30day) 1.22 ea. clarke 1.30 ea.

Vectobac 12AS 45.23 gal. adapco 45.28 gal.

Vectobac Corncob Granules 2.30 lb. adapco 2.30 lb.

Altosid Liquid Larvicide (A.L.L.) SR5 281.54 gal. adapco 288.58 gal.

Scourge      85.74 gal. adapco 85.74 gal.

Rodeo Herbicide 1.03 oz. Steve 1.03 oz.

Vectolex WDG 62.63 lb. adapco 62.70 lb.

Wasp Freeze (17.5 oz./can) 9.66 can univar 10.19 can

Vectolex WSP 47.12 lb. adapco 47.12 lb.

Altosid XR Granules 7.50 lb. adapco 7.50 lb.

Altosid Pellets 27.88 lb. adapco 27.91 lb.

Altosid Liquid Larvicide (A.L.L) SR20 1001.77 gal. adapco 1028.00 gal.

Altosid XR Briquets (large/120 day) 3.64 ea. adapco 3.74 ea.

Pyrocide 7067 5% 205.97 gal. adapco 209.03 gal.

Altosid SBG 2.56 lb. adapco 2.56 lb.

Vectolex FG 7.29 lb. adapco 7.30 lb.

Agnique MMF 40.42 gal. adapco 40.42 gal.

Vectomax FG 9.73 lb. adapco 9.75 lb.

Deltadust (yj control) 15.15 lb. univar 15.15 lb.

Drione (yj control) 49.26 lb. univar 50.31 lb.

BVA2                               12.44 gal. adapco 15.83 gal.

Zenivex E-20 332.74 gal. adapco 341.45 gal.

Vectobac WDG 43.56 lb. adapco 43.56 lb.

Vectobac GS 2.91 lb. adapco 2.91 lb.
Four Star SBG 2.80 lb. adapco 2.80 lb.

Metalarv S-PT 29.58 lb. valent 31.46 lb.

Vectomax WSP 92.26 lbs. adapco 92.26 lbs.

CoCo Bear 19.68 gal. clarke 19.68 gal.

Agnique MMF WSP 9.09 lb. adapco 9.09 lb.

Aquabac XT 30.55 gal. All Pro 30.55 gal.

Merus 2.0 449.33 gal. clarke 449.33 gal.

Natular G30 Granule 16.29 lb. clarke 16.29 lb.

Kontrol Mosquito Larvicide Oil 6.57 univar 6.57 gal.

Vecto Prime 4.32  valent 4.32 lb.

To arrive at the PROPOSED amount for the materials, the most recent purchase price is used going forward into the

new FY.  If there was no purchase within the prior FY, the most recent cost is brought forward into the new FY.   

CHANGES: Material prices that are highlighted in green have decreased or increased from prior fiscal year.  Some of

the changes may reflect sales tax increases, freight increases or simply, material cost increase/decrease.

MONTHLY BILLING and TREATMENT OPERATIONS                                                                                                                 

COST CONTROL BILLING FY 2019/20     

APPROVED PRIOR          PROPOSED                                         



Marin/Sonoma Mosquito and Vector Control District – Board Meeting & Public Hearing – October 9, 2019 Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2019/20-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE MARIN/SONOMA MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN AUTHORIZED SIGNERS ON BANK OF AMERICA
ACCOUNT NUMBER ENDING IN 5919

WHEREAS, the Marin/Sonoma Mosquito and Vector Control District (“District”) has for many
years maintained account ending in 5919 with the Bank of America Corporation; and

WHEREAS, the two authorized signers on this account are James Wanderscheid and Vicki
Hausknecht; and

WHEREAS, James Wanderscheid and Vicki Hausknecht have both retired and are no longer
employed by the District; and

WHEREAS, no current District employee or Trustee is an authorized signer on this account; and

WHEREAS, the District finds this account superfluous to its requirements and desires to close
the account and return the funds contained therein to the District’s operating fund, held in other
accounts at Bank of America; and

WHEREAS, the District is at present unable to administer the account until new authorized
signers are designated;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Marin/Sonoma
Mosquito and Vector Control District that:

SECTION 1. The above recitals are true and correct.

SECTION 2. The following three (3) persons shall be designated as authorized
signatories on the District’s account at Bank of America ending in 5919:

a. Shaun McCaffrey, Board President,
b. Tamara Davis, Trustee
c. Philip D. Smith, District Manager



Marin/Sonoma Mosquito and Vector Control District – Board Meeting & Public Hearing – October 9, 2019 Page 2 of 2

The foregoing Resolution was PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the
Marin/Sonoma Mosquito and Vector Control District at a regular meeting thereof held on
October 9, 2019, at 595 Helman Lane, Cotati, California, 94931, at a regular meeting by the
following vote on a roll call:

Yes No Abstain Absent
Bruce Ackerman    
Ken Blair    
Gail Bloom    
Tamara Davis    
Art Deicke    
Laurie Gallian    
Carol Giovanatto    
Una Glass    
Pamela Harlem    
Susan Hootkins    
Ranjiv Khush    
Alannah Kinser    
Matthew Naythons    
Herb Rowland    
Ed Schulze    
Richard Snyder    
Paul Sagues    
Michael Thompson    
David Witt    
Shaun McCaffery    

Vote Totals:

APPROVED AND DATED this 9th day of October, 2019 after its passage.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

_________________________________ _________________________________
Pamela Harlem Shaun McCaffery
Secretary, Board of Trustees President, Board of Trustees

_________________________________
Philip D. Smith
District Manager



ATTACHMENT  A



October 9, 2019

Manager’s Report

- After many months of work, the District’s fully redesigned website went live earlier this
month. Kudos to Nizza Sequeira, Eric Engh and Kelly Liebman for their hard work on this
project. One advantage of the new site is that compliance with accessibility requirements,
including the new California requirements is built into the system. District staff can make
changes and provide updates to this site, instead of being reliant on a web design
company.

- Last week, the mosquito district managers from Napa County, Solano County, Erik Hawk
and I met with senior officials of the CA Department of Fish & Wildlife to discuss numerous
issues, including the department’s increasing permit requirements for work on their lands,
increasing the level of reimbursement for the work we perform, and generally improving
communication and mutual understanding of the districts’ and department’s goals and
objectives.

- The safety committee remains vigilant and meets regularly, conducting periodic
inspections of the facilities. We have arrived at a new record of 422 days free of injury or
accident, which was celebrated at a recent all-staff training meeting. The state has issued
new regulations governing work in smoky environments such those experienced in recent
wildfires. We are studying how best to comply with these requirements.

- I am coordinating an effort by a group of other Bay Area mosquito districts interested in
updating the Programmatic Environmental Impact Report to add new techniques and
materials, some of which can be used against invasive Aedes mosquitoes, which were
recently discovered in Sacramento and Placer counties.

- The repainting of the District’s main building was a success. The project to replace the air
conditioning chiller unit is under way. Last month the new chiller unit was order from the
manufacturer (Carrier) and installation work is expected to begin later this month.

- Due to the threat of power shutoffs, we have studied the implications of being without
electricity and are evaluating the feasibility of providing backup generator power. This
would supply a portion of the building so that essential services could be maintained and
public health protected effectively.

- A group met last Friday to review an initial design to improve a portion of the landscaping
surrounding the offices. The objectives are to reduce costs, lower water use, incorporate
some native species while lowering maintenance requirements and improving the
appearance. More details and cost estimates will follow.

- Following an extensive recruitment, we are pleased to announce the appointment of a
candidate to the position of Environmental Biologist.

- We are preliminarily studying the feasibility of adding more work space to the building
without increasing the external footprint. This is due to being at full seating capacity even



October 9, 2019

before we evaluate the options for adding additional staff to cope with increasing
workloads.

- The seasonal field staff will be leaving at the end of this month. The group worked hard
and made a tremendous contribution during this busy season. Unfortunately both of our
laboratory seasonal staff left before the season was complete. The regular laboratory staff
have therefore been extremely busy!

Assistant Manager’s Report

- Mosquito surveillance in tidal marshes has shown significant populations of Aedes dorsalis
(pale salt marsh mosquito) larvae over the last three months. Larval mosquito surveillance
has been difficult because the tides have been erratic and flooding patterns unusual. For
example, this has resulted in water ponding in areas of the marshes that are not typically
inundated. Adult mosquitoes hatched from some of these areas and caused a public
health issue in Novato. Some areas within Petaluma were also affected. We received
service requests from nearly all of the schools in Novato siting severe biting pressure from
mosquitoes and disruption of their operations. We also received numerous service
requests from residents and other agencies. Channel 2 News contacted us and requested
interviews and a site visit. The story aired for two days. The adult mosquito populations
have declined in the Novato and Petaluma areas for the time being. Unfortunately, despite
significant efforts to control mosquito populations in tidal marshes there have been
additional partial hatches that have resulted in new, robust adult and larval populations of
Aedes dorsalis mosquitoes. Field staff are working diligently to delineate all of the
microhabitats within the marshes that require larvicide treatment to prevent future hatches
and to reduce the existing adult populations to the extent possible.

- During the unfortunate recent public health issue in Novato and Petaluma, an existing
operational issue caused significant problems. The current Employee Policy Manual was
written in 2010. Two of the policies A-200 “Adult Mosquito Control Notification and A-300
Adult Mosquito Control No Spray List are problematic, poorly written, and require complete
rewrites. The policy manual as a whole is currently under revision. The Public Information
Officer and I will be working on proposed rewrites for the aforementioned policies.

- Despite heavy workloads, the Scientific Programs Manager and I have started the process
of studying for the unmanned aerial systems pilot certification (i.e. drone pilot - Part 107
exam). We will continue to move forward and become certified this winter.

- The Scientific Programs Manager, Sonoma County Field Supervisor, and I recently met
with management staff at the Ellis Creek Water Recycling Facility (a.k.a. Petaluma Sewer
Plant) regarding ongoing issues with large mosquito populations and mosquito control
operations. We were informed that the large scale mosquito source reduction via
vegetation removal will not continue. This will likely result in the current mosquito control



October 9, 2019

and potential public health issues becoming status quo. We will be reengaging with the
City of Petaluma on this issue during the winter months.

- The Operations Department is currently planning for winter operations including
fabrication projects, field equipment, truck, and ATV maintenance.

- The Laboratory continues to manage the adult mosquito trapping program during this
critical time of year relative to mosquito-borne disease transmission. This has been
operationally challenging given that both of the seasonal staff hired in the lab left part way
through the season.

- With Aedes aegypti recently being found in closer proximity to the District (i.e. Modesto,
Stockton, Sacramento) we have revisited our Invasive Aedes Response Plan, set
additional traps and reinforced the importance of asking pertinent questions during the
service request process for mosquitoes and service request data input.

- Laboratory staff have been working on a mosquito larvicide evaluation. The efficacy of
the larvicide in stormwater catch basin systems is under study. This project is in
coordination with Valent Biosciences. It is anticipated that this work will be completed next
month.


	A100919.pdf
	July 10, 2019 Minutes PS edits.pdf
	Payroll_Summary FT 7.15.19.pdf
	Payroll_Summary FT 7.15.19

	Seasonal Payroll 07.15.19.pdf
	Payroll_Summary 07.15.19

	FT Payroll 7.31.19.pdf
	FT Payroll 7.31.19

	Seasonal Pay 7.31.19.pdf
	Seasonal Pay 7.31.19

	JULY 2019 ACCTS PAY.pdf
	payroll 8.15.19.pdf
	payroll 8.15.19

	Seasonal Pay 8.15.19.pdf
	Seasonal Pay 8.15.19

	FT Payroll 8.30.19.pdf
	FT Payroll 8.30.19

	Seasonal Payroll 8.30.19.pdf
	Seasonal Payroll 8.30.19

	AUG 2019 ACCTS PAY.pdf
	FT Payroll 09.13.19.pdf
	FT Payroll 09.13.19

	Seasonal Pay 9.13.19.pdf
	Seasonal Pay 9.13.19

	FT Payroll 9.30.19.xls.pdf
	FT Payroll 9.30.19

	Seasonal Pay 9.30.19.pdf
	Seasonal Pay 9.30.19

	Trustee Pay July thru Sept 2019.pdf
	Trustee Pay July thru Sept 2019

	SEPT 2019 ACCTS PAY.pdf
	1st quarter financials.pdf
	BD PKGE DRAFT FY 19 20 Cost Control Billing .pdf
	Resolution 2019-20 Bank Account Signatories without full acct number.pdf
	Attachment A - B of A cover of Statement.pdf
	Managers Reports 10-9-19.pdf

